
 
Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103 

 
Memo 
 
To:​ Board of Education 
From:​ Eric Jonasson  CPMM, CPS 
CC:​ Dr. Scott Warren 
Date:​ December 11, 2025 
Re:​ Facilities Update 

 
Daniel Wright Jr High 

●​ On December 8th, I attended the Village of Lincolnshire Committee of the Whole 
meeting where the discussion topic was the approval of variances needed to update the 
marquee at Daniel Wright.  Michael Weaver was also in attendance at the meeting to 
observe the discussion.  This was the second meeting the school district has participated 
in in as many months regarding this topic.  We are currently in a holding pattern on this 
project as the village board continues to discuss the proposed changes.   

The school district, in partnership with our vendor. North Shore Signs provided a 
demonstration of the actual sign to be installed at the village meeting last Monday.  We 
have agreed to concessions in hopes of getting the project approved such as more 
stringent hours of operation of the sign and landscaping improvements around the sign 
this coming spring.  The village chose to add this topic for further discussion at their next 
meeting in January.  The district hopes to have the variances granted at the next meeting.   

The PTO has provided the funding for the sign update and are eager to see this project get 
underway.  We began this process in March 2025 and look forward to its completion in 
the near future. 

We will provide an update after the next village board meeting on January 12, 2026. 

Half Day School 

●​ No substantial projects were completed at this time. 

Laura Sprague 
 

●​ No substantial projects were completed at this time. 

 

 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 


